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(e) You must not violate the terms or 
conditions of any BLM-issued permit. 

(f) You must not dispose of, burn, or 
possess any type of firewood or wood 
pallets containing nails, screws, or other 
metal hardware. 

(g) You must not introduce new 
species without authorization. 

(h) You must not possess, use, or store 
any hay, straw, or mulch that has not 
been certified as free of prohibited 
noxious vegetative parts and/or seeds at 
any time of the year. Certification must 
comply with the State, Regional, or 
Federal Weed-Free Forage Certification 
Standards. 

2. Day-Use Areas. 
(a) You must not enter or use any day- 

use area before or after the posted use 
hours. 

(b) You must not enter any closed 
day-use area. 

3. Commercial Use Permits. 
(a) You must not operate any 

commercial business on public lands 
without a permit or written permission 
from an authorized employee. 

(b) You must not violate the terms or 
conditions of any BLM-issued permit. 

(c) You must not conduct research 
projects or scientific studies without a 
permit. 

4. Juniper Dunes ATV/OHV Use Area. 
(a) You must wear an industry- 

approved safety helmet when operating 
a motorcycle or ATV/OHV on all BLM 
public or leased lands and roads within 
the Juniper Dunes area. This 
requirement does not apply to 
occupants of street-legal, four-wheeled 
vehicles. 

(b) You must not carry a passenger 
when operating a motorcycle or ATV/ 
OHV on BLM public lands and roads 
unless the ATV/OHV is designed by the 
manufacturer to carry a passenger. 

(c) You must not operate a motorcycle 
or ATV/OHV without a safety flag while 
on BLM lands in the Juniper Dunes. All 
such vehicles must have a whip mast 
and a 6-inch x 12-inch red/orange safety 
flag. Flags may be of pennant, triangle, 
square, or rectangular shape. Safety flags 
must be attached within 10 inches of the 
tip of the whip mast with club or other 
flags mounted below the safety flag or 
on another whip. Masts must be a 
minimum of 6 feet in height/length or 
industry standard height/length. 

(d) You must not operate a motorcycle 
or ATV/OHV without a safety flag on 
Peterson Road, Juniper Road, Smith 
Canyon Road, and/or Wilderness Road. 
Safety flags are not required for street- 
legal, four-wheeled passenger vehicles 
on those roads. 

(e) You must not use wood pallets for 
any type of fire on BLM lands or roads 
in the Juniper Dunes area. 

(f) You must not race or drive 
recklessly or carelessly on Peterson 
Road, Juniper Road, Smith Canyon 
Road, and/or Wilderness Road. 

5. Administrative Sites. 
(a) You must not enter or climb on 

any BLM buildings or structures, 
occupied or unoccupied, unless 
authorized. 

(b) You must not operate or park any 
motorized vehicle on any closed service 
road or any closed BLM residential road 
or any area adjacent to a BLM building. 

(c) You must not stay or park 
overnight on the grounds of any BLM 
residential building, unless authorized. 

(d) You must not enter any closed 
BLM residential or work area, unless 
authorized. 

6. Conduct. 
You must not give any false, fictitious, 

or fraudulent report or other misleading 
information: 

(a) To a BLM officer investigating an 
accident or violation of law or 
regulation; 

(b) to an authorized employee 
engaged in his/her official duties; or 

(c) on an application for a permit. 
Exemptions: The following persons 

are exempt from these rules: any 
Federal, State, or local officer or 
employee acting within the scope of his/ 
her duties; members of any organized 
rescue or firefighting force in 
performance of an official duty; and any 
person authorized in writing by the 
BLM. 

Penalties 

Any person who violates any of these 
supplementary rules on public lands in 
grazing districts (see 43 U.S.C. 315a) or 
public lands leased for grazing under 
43 U.S.C. 315m, may be tried before a 
United States Magistrate Judge, and 
fined no more than $500. Such 
violations may also be subject to the 
enhanced fines provided for by 18 
U.S.C. 3571. 

Any person who violates any of these 
supplementary rules on public lands 
subject to a conservation and 
rehabilitation program implemented by 
the Secretary of the Interior under 16 
U.S.C. 670g et seq. (Sikes Act), may be 
tried before a United States Magistrate 
Judge, and fined no more than $500 or 
imprisoned for no more than six months 
or both. Such violations may also be 
subject to the enhanced fines provided 
for by 18 U.S.C. 3571. 

Public lands under Section 303(a) of 
the Federal Land Policy and 
Management Act of 1976 (43 U.S.C. 
1733(a)) and 43 CFR 8360–7, any person 
who violates any of these 
supplementary rules may be tried before 
a United States Magistrate Judge and 

fined no more than $1,000 or 
imprisoned for no more than 12 months 
or both. Such violations may also be 
subject to the enhanced fines provided 
for by 18 U.S.C. 3571. 

Edward W. Shepard, 
State Director, Oregon/Washington. 
[FR Doc. 2010–20338 Filed 8–17–10; 8:45 am] 
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Affiliated Tribes; Correction 

AGENCY: Bureau of Indian Affairs, 
Interior 

ACTION: Notice; correction 

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Indian Affairs 
published a document in the Federal 
Register of July 27, 2010, concerning the 
Liquor Ordinance of the Wichita and 
Affiliated Tribes. The notice refers to an 
amended ordinance of the Wichita and 
Affiliated Tribes when in fact the Liquor 
Ordinance adopted by Resolution No. 
WT–10–31 on May 14, 2010 is an 
entirely new ordinance. The notice also 
erroneously refers in one location to an 
‘‘amended ordinance of the Prairie Band 
Potawatomi Nation.’’ 

DATES: Effective Date: This correction is 
effective as of August 18, 2010. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Elizabeth Colliflower, Office of Tribal 
Services, 1849 C Street, NW., Mail Stop 
4513–MIB, Washington, DC 20240; 
Telephone (202) 513–7641; Fax (202) 
208–5113. 

Correction 

In the Federal Register of July 27, 
2010, in FR Doc. 2010–18319, on page 
44011, in the first and second columns, 
delete the word ‘‘amended’’ wherever it 
appears. On page 44011, in the second 
column, remove the sentence: 

‘‘The amended Liquor Ordinance of 
the Prairie Band Potawatomi Nation 
reads as follows:’’ and add in its place 
the sentence: 

‘‘The Liquor Ordinance of the Wichita 
and Affiliated Tribes reads as follows:’’ 

Dated: August 11, 2010. 

George Skibine, 
Acting Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary, 
Office of the Assistant Secretary—Indian 
Affairs. 
[FR Doc. 2010–20421 Filed 8–17–10; 8:45 am] 
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